
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:08 PM 
To: 'Jessica Wanserski' 
Cc: Halada, Mary I. 
Subject: RE: Open House for the Manitowoc/Town of Newton Gravel Pit Site 
 
Sounds good Jessica, talk to you tomorrow.  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Jessica Wanserski <JessicaWanserski@co.manitowoc.wi.us>  
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:01 PM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Halada, Mary I. <MaryHalada@co.manitowoc.wi.us> 
Subject: RE: Open House for the Manitowoc/Town of Newton Gravel Pit Site 
 
Tauren: 
 
Thank you for the info.  Amy Wergin retired a couple years ago.  Our new Health Officer is Mary 
Halada.  Her email is:  MaryHalada@co.manitowoc.wi.us 
 
Unfortunately a lady came in (she lives on Silver Creek) and wanted to “test” her water with no other 
info.  I was trying to determine if the gravel pit contamination testing had extended that far.  I asked her 
to go back to her neighbor and find out what they were testing for so I could point her in the right 
direction. 
 
I will give you a call tomorrow. 
 
Jessica Wanserski RS, MSENPH 
Environmental Health Manager 
Manitowoc County Health Department 
1028 S. 9th Street 
Manitowoc WI  54220 
920-683-4155 
Fax  920-683-4156 
website:  www.co.manitowoc.wi.us 
 

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 11:15 AM 
To: Jessica Wanserski <JessicaWanserski@co.manitowoc.wi.us> 
Subject: FW: Open House for the Manitowoc/Town of Newton Gravel Pit Site 
 

http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:JessicaWanserski@co.manitowoc.wi.us
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:MaryHalada@co.manitowoc.wi.us
mailto:MaryHalada@co.manitowoc.wi.us
http://www.co.manitowoc.wi.us/
mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov
mailto:JessicaWanserski@co.manitowoc.wi.us


WARNING: This message originated from outside of Manitowoc County's email system. Any 
attachments or links should be carefully considered before proceeding. Think before you click! 

 

Hi Jessica,  
 
I apologize I was sending the information to the wrong Manitowoc County Health contact. Below is what 
I sent to Amy Wergin in December 2019. The sampling of private wells has been expanded into the 
Town of Manitowoc for the Newton Gravel Pit investigation, which started in November 2019. Most of 
the new impacts found are along the north side of the Town of Manitowoc, primarily properties located 
along S. 15th and S. 19th Streets. The City was looking at doing an Open House in early March 2020, but 
this has been delayed at this time. It is still looking like we will have the Open House later this year. I will 
let you know what the scheduling for the Open House is once I get an updated date from the City of 
Manitowoc.  
 
Based on your voicemail, I will let Karen Dorow and the other staff with the City of Manitowoc know you 
have been contacted about the sampling that has been recently done. Please call me when you get a 
chance so we can take care of the specific request you had from a resident. 
 
The best person to contact with the City of Manitowoc is Karen Dorow at 920-686-6514.  
 
Regards,  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 2:18 PM 
To: 'Amy Wergin' <AmyWergin@co.manitowoc.wi.us> 
Cc: Hedman, Curtis J - DHS <Curtis.Hedman@dhs.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Open House for the Manitowoc/Town of Newton Gravel Pit Site 
 
Hi Amy,  
 
I hope you are doing well! I am reaching out to provide you an update and to see if you want to attend 
another Open House for the Manitowoc/Town of Newton Gravel Pit site. Based on private well sampling 
results, the City of Manitowoc and their environmental consultant AECOM have expanded their private 
well sampling efforts into the Town of Manitowoc for chlorinate volatile organic compounds. Their 
expanded private well sampling started in early November and is still currently ongoing. The City and 
AECOM plan to have an Open House for the residents to get updates and ask any questions they may 
have. They are looking to schedule the Open House either the first or second Saturday in March (the 7th 
or 14th). I have also asked Curtis Hedman from DHS to attend. Please let me know if you want to attend 
the Open House, and as we get closer to March, I will provide additional details on place and time, etc. 
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Thanks,  
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 
 

 dnr.wi.gov 

     

 
This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may 
contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you 
are not the intended recipient or a person responsible for delivering this message to the intended 
recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this message or the information that it contains is not 
authorized and may be prohibited by law This message is intended for the use of the person or 
organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or 
otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a person 
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this 
message or the information that it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law.  
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